



**DIVISION OF
ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY**

Sarah Huckabee Sanders
GOVERNOR

Shane E. Khoury
SECRETARY

February 20, 2026

Brett McDaniel, Chief Operation Officer
Conway Corporation- Tupelo Bayou Wastewater Treatment Plant

Sent by email only to: brett.mcdaniel@conwaycorp.com
re: NPDES Permit AR0051951

Dear Mr. McDaniel:

The Office of Water Quality reviewed discharge monitoring reports for the period beginning October 1, 2021, through September 30, 2024, submitted under the above-referenced NPDES permit number. This review identified the following permit violations:

DMR End Date	Discharge Number	Parameter Description	Reported DMR Value	Permit Limit	Vio %
03/31/2022	001-A	Solids, total suspended (MO AVG, mg/L)	30.5	30	2%
06/30/2022	001-A	pH (MINIMUM, SU)	5.94	6	
06/30/2024	001-A	Coliform, fecal general (7 DA GEO, #/100mL)	891	400	123%
07/31/2024	001-A	Coliform, fecal general (30DA GEO, #/100mL)	250	200	25%
07/31/2024	001-A	Coliform, fecal general (7 DA GEO, #/100mL)	1665	400	316%

We recognize that your facility has maintained a strong compliance record in recent years and has promptly addressed past issues. Considering this positive history, no additional information or corrective action is required at this time.

Please continue your efforts to operate in compliance with permit requirements and to **submit timely** and accurate reports. Maintaining consistent compliance not only fulfills regulatory obligations but also supports our shared goal of protecting water quality.

If you have questions regarding this review, please contact Leslie Allen-Daniel, Enforcement Program Coordinator, at leslie.allen-daniel@arkansas.gov. We appreciate your ongoing cooperation and commitment to regulatory compliance.

Sincerely,

Stacie R. Wassell
Deputy Director, Office of Water Quality

cc: Lee Tedford, Manager Water Systems, lee.tedford@conwaycorp.com